North Norfolk Green Party

Notes from the meeting held in Sheringham Community Centre, NR26 8NP, 8 August 2024.

Attendees

 $\label{eq:LizDixon-LD} \mbox{Liz Dixon-LD, Stephen Green-SG, Steve Marsh-SM, Edmund Wright-ER, Chris Murdoch-CM, Ray Mooney-RM, Mike Ward-MW$

By Zoom

Mike Bossingham – MB, Mike Fillgate – MF, Anne Fillgate - AF, Special Guest speaker - Stephen Mckenna

Apologies

Susan Brocklehurst - SB, Clare Wilson - CW, James Whitehead - JW, Theresa Schrem - TS

Susan Brocklehurst - SB, Clare Wilson - CW, James Whitehead - JW, The	eresa scriterii - 15	
Notes	Actions	RP
1 Minutes		
Previous Minutes agreed as accurate.	To be uploaded to Website	RP
2. Action Point outstanding		
Covered in agenda		
3 By-elections		
By election NW Market Cross District 12 September, LD to stand, forms in by 15 August, SG to find nominees, do rounds and numbers. LD to produce leaflet & organise leafletting, local issues discussed. Deliver new newsletter with leaflet.	SG to find 2 nomanees, put in papers, do rounds & numbers	SG
By election Melton Constable, Steff Aquarone's seat, date not announced as AS want to fight for Benjamin Court	LD to produce leaflet, organise leafletting.	LD
LD prepared to stand at the next election, Will begin the process to do so. Probably not able to use the leaflets created just before the election, not dump yet.	Start process to elect new candidate.	
4. Local Stalls and Leafletting		
LD designed new Newsletter, corrections from members, will send to print 12/8 so have for 15/8 Stall dates: Thursday 15 August North Walsham Saturday 21 September Fakenham changed Sunday 6 October Holt Saturday 9th November Fakenham Saturday 7th December Cromer When the lights are being turned on. 12:30 until 3pm. Stalls 10.30 – 13.30 followed by leafletting.	LD send out newsletter.	LD

Sheringham and/or Fakenham - decision on hold pending		
candidate.		
6. Norfolk Manifesto/ 2025 Elections		
In September, soon after the school holidays, a blue sky meetin of all Norfolk Green Parties will be held (open to all members), Areas to cover Erosion, Flooding, Health (re BC), SEND, Tips, Homelessness. Members to send in points.	g MB BC report	
7. Finance and Fundraising		
£1640 in bank		
Book up Sheringham Community Center for 2025, 2nd Thursda of month	у	ľ
8. Annual GP Conference		
6 – 8 September Manchester, Send out email to collages to invisubsidy of student, maybe too late for this year, will offer for nexpear. Prioritisation ballot open		L
subsidy of student, maybe too late for this year, will offer for nex	t LD send email to	L
subsidy of student, maybe too late for this year, will offer for nex year. Prioritisation ballot open	t LD send email to	ı
subsidy of student, maybe too late for this year, will offer for nex year. Prioritisation ballot open 9. Regional AGM	t LD send email to collages	
subsidy of student, maybe too late for this year, will offer for nex year. Prioritisation ballot open 9. Regional AGM 5 October, no venue yet.	LD send email to collages LD & CM to attendd	
subsidy of student, maybe too late for this year, will offer for nex year. Prioritisation ballot open 9. Regional AGM 5 October, no venue yet. 10. Benjamin Court Benjamin Court public meeting, Tuesday, July 16, Resounding reopen message, MB pessimistic but will have made the process	LD send email to collages LD & CM to attendd	
subsidy of student, maybe too late for this year, will offer for nex year. Prioritisation ballot open 9. Regional AGM 5 October, no venue yet. 10. Benjamin Court Benjamin Court public meeting, Tuesday, July 16, Resounding reopen message, MB pessimistic but will have made the proces as difficult as possible! Great campaign.	LD send email to collages LD & CM to attendd	I
subsidy of student, maybe too late for this year, will offer for next year. Prioritisation ballot open 9. Regional AGM 5 October, no venue yet. 10. Benjamin Court Benjamin Court public meeting, Tuesday, July 16, Resounding reopen message, MB pessimistic but will have made the process as difficult as possible! Great campaign. 11. Website LD reported on old website down, New log in got, New style site.	LD send email to collages LD & CM to attendd SS RP will work on	F